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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Joel Goh <joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg=

Sent: Thursday, 7 March, 2019 9:29 AM

To: Chua Kee Sin

Cc: Teng Wai Khan; assignments

Subject: RE: 5LT9452Y - OWN CLAIM RECOVERY (DM19HO00503-1G)
Attachments: SKM_558e19030617230.pdf; SLT9452Y.POF

Dear Kee Sin

Please assist to forward us the evidence of Aviva's rejection.

Meanwhile we will appoint LKK to survey insured’s vehicle first while pending for insured to file the necessary
addendum.

Dear LKK

Please assist on this OD survey,
Survey and revert,

Excess: $51,000.00 (no waiver)

Best Regards,

loel Goh

L4

eCF‘:SL;?"{}f" e
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EQ Insurance Company Limited
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Priviteged/Confidential infarmation may be contained in this message. If vou are not the intended recipient, please notify t!

From: Chua Kee Sin [mailto:chua.kee.sin@simedarby.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2019 5:28 PM

Ta: EQI PRS

Cc: Teng Wai Khan

Subject: SLT9452Y - OWN CLAIM RECOVERY

Dear Janet Tan,
Kindly refer to the attach file and assist to amendment to own claim recovery as telephone conversation.
Car plate no SL.T9452Y.

Due to Aviva third party reply liability not clear.



Kindly keep me update went can I arrange with the customer to send in the vehicle for the survey and
repairs.

Thank you

Have a nice day

Regards,
Chua Kee Sin
Senior Customer Service Advisor | Body and Paint
Performance Motors Limited

303 Alexandra Road

Sime Darby Performance Centre

Singapore 159941

Hp (+65) 9116 5200 | Fax (+65) 6479 4601
chua.kee.sinf@simedarby.com.se

“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the
named addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or
proprietary to the Sime Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws.
If you are not the intended Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding
and/or printing the Message. Please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete
all copies of the Message. Sime Darby disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the
Message being infected by computer virus or other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions

expressed in the Message are solely those of the author's and do not necessarily represent those of Sime
Darby's.”



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Chua Kee Sin <chua.keesin@simedarby.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2019 5:17 PM

To: SUR

Ce: Sharon Heng L K

Subject: SLT9452Y - OWNER WITHDRAW CLAIM

Dear Shiau Chan,

Please to keep you informed customer Mr Yeap has call up today 13.03.2019 @ 17:00hrs to withdraw the own
claim as

Owner had spoken to Ms lewel EQ Insurance officer that the other party did not claim against his insurance.

Car plate no SLT9452Y.

Thank you

Regards,
Chua Kee Sin

Senior Customer Service Advisor | Body and Paint
Performance Motors Limited

303 Alexandra Road

Sime Darby Performance Centre

Singapore 159941

Hp (+65) 9116 5200 | Fax [(+65) 6479 4601

chua. kee.sin@simedarby.com.sq
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Find out more

htto:/fwww.pml.com. sq/catatestdrive/

M(b FPlease consider the environment before printing this e-mall.

“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the named
addressee {"the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or proprietary to the
Sime Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws. If you are not the intended
Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding and/or printing the Message. Please
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete all copies of the Message. Sime Darby
disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the Message being infected by computer virus or
ather malicious software. Any views and/or opinions expressed in the Message are solely those of the author's and
do not necessarily represent those of Sime Darby's.”



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2019 5:36 PM

Teo: Joel Goh

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SLT9452Y - OWN CLAIM RECOVERY (DM19HO00503-1G)
Dear loel,

According to the repairer, the owner would like to withdraw 0D claim. We will submit our report accordingly.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2019 4:38 PM

To: Joel Goh <joel.goh@eginsurance.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=

Subject: RE: SLT9452Y - OWN CLAIM RECOVERY (DM19HO00503-1G)

Dear loel,
MNoted with thanks.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: loel Goh <joel.goh@eginsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2019 4:31 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SLT9452Y - OWN CLAIM RECOVERY (DM19HO00503-)G)

Dear Shiau Chan

| have called the owner.
He said he is still trying to claim against the third party.

I have informed him to check if there is CCTV camera overlooking the carpark lots.
He mentioned that he will go down to the school later and update me tomorrow.

Best Regards,

loel Goh
Executive | Claims
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EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6500 6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4190
Www.eqinsurance.com.sg <

"‘ A Member of Crtntate (@— e

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message, If you are not the intended recipient, please notify t/

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 4:15 PM

To: Joel Goh
Cc: SUR
Subject: RE: 5L.T9452Y - OWN CLAIM RECOVERY (DM19HO00503-1G)

Dear loel,

According to the repairer, the owner will contact your.

Best Regards,
Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4915
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408093)

From: loel Goh <joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 8 March 2019 5:50 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SLT9452Y - OWN CLAIM RECOVERY I:DM‘J.EIHDDDSUE-JG}

Dear Denise

Moted with thanks.
| understand that insured wishes to put this OD repair on hold as he is going overseas.

Please confirm with Performance Motors.
Best Regards,

Joel Goh
Executive | Claims

eqnsurance

T E.}rt_' Frieedl

EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 065110
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Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 8 March 2019 12:10 PM

To: ‘Joel Gah'

Cc: Admin-D (LEKAUto)

Subject: RE: 5LT9452Y - OWN CLAIM RECOVERY (DM19HO00503-)G)
Attachments: ESTIMATE SLT 9452Y pdf; ESTIMATE SLT 9452Y pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLT 9452Y

We did not authorise repair.

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay®@Ikkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 7 March 2019 12:32 PM

To: 'loel Goh' <joel.goh insurance.com.sg>

Cc: assignments <assignmen lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: 5LTS452Y - OWN CLAIM RECOVERY (DM19H000503-1G)

Dear Joel,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-B434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Joel Goh [mailto:joel.goh@eginsurance.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 7 March, 2019 9:29 AM
To: Chua Kee 5in <chua.kee.sin@simedarby.com.sg>

Cc: Teng Wai Khan <teng.wai.khan@simedarby.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: 5LT9452Y - OWN CLAIM RECOVERY (DM19H000503-1G)

Dear Kee 5in
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51 UBLAVE 1, #1-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL 1 (B65) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: DMI19HO00503-JG Date: 8/3/2018

Our Ref: CS/EQI19004213/Eqd3
The Motor Claims Department
EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO, SLT 9452Y

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above-mentioned vehicle
on 07/03/2019 _ at the premises of M/s ___Performance Motor ___and have the
following to report: -

Workshop Estimate Amount ;S8 472580
Revised Estimate Amount :58 345545
*Check™ Items Amount : S 616.50
Market Value : 5% 100,00

LTA Reimbursement Value 5 58.558.00
Nett Value 188  41.442.00

Description of Damage:

Feargine
The vehicle sustained damages ar ;
at the rear n/s portion { :I ;l.l | teome
| -
Mg

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.
We have not authorized repair.

Yours faithfully

Steve
Automotive Assassor



MEHH 19022800 | Agax Mars Fle Lid - Bukil Merah
ENTRY DATE & TIME 180202018 2118
SUBMITTED BY: Joanne, Tham Pei Yan

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report ::clrlcr.;tlx the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Paolicyholder andfor the Authonsed Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible, Any willul misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability.

4. The issuse and accoplance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liabiity on the part of the insurance companies
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested panies,

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repor at the centre and 1o copies of the repart being made available

aforesaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

18/02/2019 21:16

15/02/2019 19:00

SINGAPORE CHINESE GIRLS SCHOOL CARPARK
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Medel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Paolicy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

MName of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Mumber

Contact Mumber

EMail Address

SLT9452Y

YEAP FOCK HOONG
51847620G

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-91009101
OFFICE-81009101

BMW
216D ACTIVE TOURER LED EUB

PRIVATE

NO

FHIRD-PARTY

PRIVATE CAR

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

DMPPHQ18-007544

WANG YUONG YING
S2190804E

19/06/1949

INDOOR

05/03/1988

30 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-81837254

FHYEAP@GMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 17



Address

Fostcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured’'s Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes Please state which Paolice Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

| was at SINGAPORE CHINESE GIRLS SCHOOL CARPARK. | was halfway reversing my car into the parking lot when suddenly
this vehicle 5JZ8458E reverse out from the parking lot and hit my my left rear bumper. Damages to my car were on the left rear

portion. No involved wara involved.
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons:

Was there any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Nurmber
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name aof Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

NIL

NO
SPOUSE

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO
NO
YES

NO

NO

NO

YES

YES

PENDING VIDEO FROM INSURED
NO

SJZB458E
MERCEDES BENZ | E 200CGI

PRIVATE CAR
CHIA PUAY HIONG
§7135934D
97386609



Passenger 1 NAME: - P1

GENDER: : FEMALE

Page 3 of 17
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Common Statement Pg. 1

ACCIDENT STATEMENT (2000 characters)

| was at SINGAPORE CHINESE GIRLS SCHOOL CARPARK. | was halfway reversing
my car into the parking lot when suddenly this vehicle SJZ8458E reverse out from the
parking lot and hit my my left rear bumper. Damages to my car were on the left rear
portion. No involved were involved.

Taxi Voucher No.:

DECLARATION

I"We declare that the above particulars & information provided above are frue in every aspect

VERIFIED BY AJAX MARS REPORTING OFFICER -
MUHAMMAD FIRZA BIN IDERIS

MARS Officer 1
Registerad Owner or Driver's Signature

Job Complete Date/Time Date/Time;

18 February 2019 at 5:30 PM 18 February 2019 at 5:30 PM

Page 5 of 17



> Back to OneMotoring

BARENMME Rahota Ermsiing

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Singapore NRIC

Owner 1D, 76200
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SLT9452Y
Vehicle to be Exported; Mo

Intended Deregistration Date; 07 Mar 2019
Vehicle Make: B.MWY.

Vehicle Maodel:
Primary Colour;

216D ACTIVETOURER LED EUA
Red

Manufacturing Year: 2017

Engine Me.: 37005039B37C15A
Chassis Mo WBAZB32080VF26082
Maximum Power Qutput: B5.0kW (113 bhp)
Open Market Value: %29 428.00

Criginal Registration Date: 17 Mov 2017

First Registration Date: 17 Nov 2017
Transfer Count; o}

Actual ARF Paid: $23,480.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yas

PARF Eligikility Expiry Date: 16 Nov 2027

PARF Rebate Amount: %17,610.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date; 16 Mow 2027

COE Category:
COE PeriodiYears):

A-Carupto 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

QP Paid: $47,112.00
COE Rebate Amount: £40,948.00
Total Rebate Amount: £58,558.00
The information contained herein is correct as at 07 Mar 2019
OK
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SGCARMART.COM

MNew Cars Sell My Car Directory Products

®

LOOKING FOR AN g
INDEPENDENT SPECIALIST? | =}

Insurance

Used BMW 216d Car for Sale in Singapore, Thong Lee Trading Pte Ltd - sgCarMan

Login  Sign up

Articles Farum Resour

Find the specialty Workshops for your vehic

BMW 2 Prica Range Y | Depreciation ¥ | | 2017 ¥ | | Vehicle Type r N
Hosme = Lis, L 2 Serigs 210d Active Toure
RESOiFCs BMW 2 Series 216d Active Tourer
Financial Insurance Accossories Similar Research Photos Map
Ca Add to Shartlist At Bo Comigiare Add 5 Mote Repart Ervat Mare Actions Shary
Ca
Price $598,800
. Depreciation $10,550 fyr (7]
on Wiew models with similar depreciation
Roeg Dake 28-Jun-2017
Life (Byrs 3miths 20days COE left)
Manufactured 2017 [ 7]
Mileage 29,000 km (17.2k fyr)
Transmisslon Auto
Engina Cap 1,456 cc
Road Tax 51,162 fyr (7]
T A BOBTER TEERNELARY ———— Power B5.0 kW (113 bhp)
View specs of the BMW 2 Seres Active Tourer Diesel (H115-
Z01R}
Curb Weight 1,395 kg 7]
Fual type Déesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)
Foatures BMW TwinPower Turbo 3 Cylinder Engine With 116bhp,
270Mm Of Torgue. 0-100kmh In 10.65, Front Wheel Location Map
Driwe, 6 Speed Transmission, 16° Spart Rims,
Accessories [Drive, Connected Orive, Bluetooth, Park/Driving
Assistant, Electric Front Seats, Contactless Boot Company Thong Lee Trading Pte Ltd
Release, Reverse Camera, Adjustable Rear Seats, » chealer's pricedist
118 vehs sold | 52 vehs avadab
Description Flexible Loan Available, High Trade In For Your Used .10 vehs; scl | 52 vehs g
Car 100% Cheapest In The Market, Quick Sales! Latest Address 61 Ubi Averwe 2 #04-07/08
BMW Front Wheed Drive Technology With Extreme Fuel Search cars nearhy this kboarion
Efficiency. Clad In Matallic Sparty Atlantic Grey With
Black Upholstery. Amphe Space Of Head And Leg Room, Lecation Automaoblle Megamart
i . Fi
Piles Of Luggages Ak The Boot, Finance/Insurance Office Mo 68410655
Assistance And Trade In Dffers. View And Test Deive It
Mow Bafore 15 Sokd| Contact Person(s)  Alvin Gah 9795344
Hues QBaT227
COE $45,201 (7]
amMy $28,674 (7] Useful Services
ARF 522,144 a Afraid of lemans? Reguest to have
ﬁ this car evaluated professionally,
Dareg Value $54,181 as of today [change) ﬂ e e Evarluatior
No. of Owners | [ 7]

Harchback

Typa of Veh

hitps:iiwww.sgeanman . comiused_carsinfo,php?ID=T90834&0L=1240

Famd out the market vakue for your car,
Get a free Car Valuation.

112



EQ Insurance Company Limited [ |

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MMND Complex Singapore DEITID . i P oV el =
tel 66 6223 9433 | fax 65 6224 3903 | www.eqinsurance.com.sg ! ce3h Al L4 \Ww
reg no, 1978-00480-N

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE
ROAD TRANSPORT ACT 1987 (MALAYSIA)
THE MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS) RULES 1958 (FEDERATION OF MALAYSIA)
THE MOTOR VEHICLES{THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CAP.185 OF THE REVISED EDITION)
(REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE)
THE MOTOR VEHICLES({THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULES 1896 EDITION(REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE)
OR ANY AMENDMENT, ACT OR ACTS PASSED IN SUBSTITUTION THEREOF

PRIVATE CAR
Comprehensive Premier
Certificate No. : DMPPHQ18-007544 Premier Plan - Any Warkshop
Form: MX2
Excess: .
1. Index Mark and Registration Number of Vehicles Insured&Named Driver  S3500.00(Section 1 - Own Damage)
Unnamed Driver 551,000.00(Section 1 - Own Damage)
SLT9452Y YEIDR Additional $$3,000.00
WindScreen S5100.00

2. Name of Policyholder
Yeap Fock Hoong

3. Effective Date of the Commencement of Insurance for the purpose of the Act
171172018

4, Date of Expiry of Insurance EQ Insurance-MARS Motor
16112019 Accident Help Center

5. Person or Classes of persons entitled to drive® 631 1 32 1 1
(a) The Policyholder
{b) Any other person who is driving on the Policyholder's order or with his permission.

* Provided that the person driving is permitted in accordance with the licensing or other laws or regulation to drive the
Motor Vehicle or has been permitted and is not disqualified by order of Court of Law or by reason of any enactment
enactment or regulation in that behalf from driving the Motor Vehicle. And provided further that the Motor Vehicle is
registered under the Road Traffic Act has not been cancelled al the time of accident loss or damage.

6. Limitation as to use*
Use for social, domestic and pleasure purposes and for the Policyholder's business,
The policy does not cover;
(a) use for hire or reward
(k) use for racing,pace-making, reliability trials or speed testing
{c) use for the carriage of goods (other than samples) in connection with any trade or business
{d) use for any purpose in connection with the Motor Trade

*Limitations rendered inoperative by Section 8 of the Motor vehicles (Third-Party Risks and Compensation)
Act (Chapter 189) and Section 95 of the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia), are not to be included under these headings.

WAE HEREBY CERTIFY that the Policy to which this Certificate relates is issued in accordance with the provisions of the
Motor Vehicles (Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 189) and Part IV of the Road Transport Act, 1987
(Malaysia) or and Amendment, Act or Acts passed in substitution thereof.

Hire Purchase : DBS BANK LTD

ADDD208/Agnes Tan Sock Leng
Date of Issue : 29/10/2018 10:17 Authorised Signatory
EQ Insurance Company Limited

Mote
Young, Elderly &for Inexpenence Driver (YEIDR) refers to any person authorized to drive who is below 26 years old or above 70
years old and/or the holder of a qualified driving licence of less than 2 years duration.
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L Prepared By : Chua Kee Sin
[ - ESTIMATE REPAIR FOR - - ACCOUNT - 40000
YEAP FOCK HOONG Cash Sales - Sarvice
244 LORONG CHUAN Singapore
#11-04
| SINGAPORE 556745
REGN. NO. CHASSIS NO. REGH. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
SLTS9452Y ve26082 17/11/2017 216d CAT 0
DESCRIPTION VALUE
Replace rear bumper and remove attachment etc include knock o0, 127500
on accident damage area
Spray painting rear bumper 1% 1,038.00
To check electrical wiring systems and lightings at the v/ 1TT.00

rear section for proper function.

Sundries. et irgy B0.00D

Total Labour 1: 2,570.00
DESCRIPTION QTY FRIC VALUE
REAR BUMPER PANEL PRIMED (PDC) ﬂﬁ' 1 1,029.50 1,028.50
RR BUMPER LH SIDE GUIDE 1 49.05 49.05
REAR BUMPER CARRIER 1 458.10 458.10
SUPPORT : 1 4530 4530
RR BUMPER LH INNER SIDE GUIDE 1 60.05 60.05
LEFT PROTECT ' 1 2.00 2.00
RIGHT PROTEC NS 1 2.00 2.00
SET MOUNTS PDC SENSOR REAR / #© ~ ~ ~ 1 62.95 62.95
LH ADDITIONAL TURN INDICATOR LAMP > © " 1 57.85 57.85
DECOUPING RING PDC TORQUE CONVERTER< """ _ 4 5.05 20.20
ULTRASONIC TRANSDUCER WC08 FLAMENCO -~ [[ f [ o 1 368.80 368 80

Total Parts : 2,155.80
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menw Deales Performance Motors Limited

k member of the Sime Darky Group
Co. Reg. Bo. 157401L599% GST Reg. Mo M2-0020081-X

303, Alexandra Road 180, Eampong Arang Road
Same Darby Performance Centre East Coast Centre
Singapore 159541 Singapore §3IELEQ

|8ales & Admin| Tel E3L120EEE |(AfterSales
lhftersales) Fax. B3443T7T3

GET REG. NO :

318, Alexandra Road
Bime Darby Business Centre
Singapore 159944

Tel. £1120528 (Aftersales)
BILIOBAASEI0 (MotorEad)

Fax, 64796801 (Aftercaleg)
EATHECTA Motarrad)

- 0020081 - X

ESTIMATE

&

Estimate No. : bl 50195 Page No. 2 of B

Date Estimated : 20/02/2019

Prepared By : Chua Kee S5in )

REGHN. HNG. CHASSISE HNO. REGH. DATE MODEL MILEAGE

SLTO9452Y V926082 17/11/2017 216d CAT 0

i ~
Labour 1 2,570.00
Parts . 2,155.80

- BE

Labour 2 s g AL 0.00
Excess 0.00
Total GST & 7% 330.81
Grand Total 5.056.61

L9 1 - J

** THIS ESTIMATE IS VALID FOR A PERIOD OF 30 DAYS ONLY**
** PRICE FOR PARTS ARE SUBJECTED TO CHANGE WITHOUT PRICR NOTICE **



s Performance Motors Limited

A merber of Che Blme Darby Group
Co, Req. No.o 19T401555%W G5T Reg. WO Ha-00200381-x

315, Alexardra Road

303. Rlexandra Road 280, Kampong Arang Road 3 : ipess ©

cime Darby Ferformance Centoe Eset Coast Centre g;;‘;ﬂg;;:*j;;;;‘ R i

gingapore 155541 Eingapore 4381B0 Tel. ®3190528 (Afcersales!

Tel. B3lsci00 (Sales k Adminm) Tel. E313CEER (AfterSales) §3190533/530 [Mororrad|
63150111 (AfterSaler) Fax. 63448773 Fax. 4796601 |afterSales)

Fax. E4747770 64796624 IMoterrad)

GST REG. NO : M2 - 0020081 - X
ESTIMATE

Estimate No. : bl 50195 Page No. : 3 of 5
Date Estimated : 20/02/2019

| Prepared By : Chua Kee Ein )
REGH. NO. CHASSIS HNO. REGN. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
SLTO9452Y voz2e082 17/11/2017 216d CAT 0

Terms & Conditions of Service

Al requests for servicing, repairs, replacements or installations to the Wehicle (collectively, "Repairs’) are subject io acceptancs by Performance Motors Limited ("PML™) and
PML shall have the absolute discretion 10 reject or deny any request for the Repairs.

The list of the Repairs or quantum of charges for the Repairs prnted overleaf are estimates only and PML shall be entitied to carmy out additional repairs or replacemsents
"Auditional Works") if, in s absolute discretion. Additional Waorks are necessary provided that, where the cost of additional Works exceed 55250, PML shall obtain the
customers prior consent (whether given orally or otherwise) before carrying out the additional Waorks

Subject to clatise 2 above and save in the case of manifest error of gross negligence, in the event where PML's estimation of the Repairs recommended for the Vehicle differs
from the Customer's own estimation of repairs needed, PML's estimate shall prevail

The Vehick accepted by PML for the Repairs shall remain, at all times, at the Customer's own risk while the Vehicle undergoes the Rapairs al PML's premises. PML's visual
inspection and record of the physical condition of the Vehicle made priar 16 the commencement of the Repairs shall be binding and conclusive as between PML and the
Custarmer The Cusiomer shall ensure that all valuables are remaoved fram the Vehicle prior to defivering it to PRML for the Repairs. PML shaill not be lable, in any way, for theft,
fire. accsdent. koss of or damage to the Vehicle, its contents or accessories whatsoever.

The Vehiche may be drven on the road if and when PML, in its absolute discretion, decides that i is necessary for the purposes of carrying cut bests in connechan with the
Repairs. Should any damage occur to the Vehicle in such an instance, PMLU's liabdlity will be limited to the rectification of damage, free of charge

PML's entire ligbility whether, in respect of faulty workmanship or otherwise, shall be limited to the rectification of any faulty workmanship of cther faults free of charge, such
faults being reasonably determined by PML to have been caused by PML in the course of the Repairs. The Custamer shall, nevertheless, be responsible for all costs for the
disassembly, diagnasis, inspection of the Vehicle etc., at PML's current labaur charge-out rate, necessarily incurred for the purpese of determining the cause of the fault{s) if it is
found that the fault(s) i3 or are not caused by PML

Except 85 provided in clause & above. PML makes no warranty (whether expressed or implied) in respect of the Repairs and shall not. to the fulles! extent permitied by law. be
liakle under any circumstances for special. consequential or incidental damages including but not Fmited to he loss of use of or depreciation in value of the Vehicle

Unless otherwise agreed by PML in writing, the Customner shall pay the costs of the Repairs ewing to PML. in eash, upon the completion of the Repairs and before the Customer
callects the Vehicle. In the event any credit is granted by PML at s absolute discretion, and the Customer fails to make payment of the costs of the Repairs (or any part therecf)
by the agreed payment date, interest shall be Imposed on the sum remaining unpaid at the rate of 1% per menth (or part thereof} from the due date of payment unbl the date all
payments are actually received by PML. PML reserves the right, at any time, to suspend ar withdraw any credst facility granted to the Customer wihout assigning any reason
whatscever

The Cusiomer shall aollect the Vehicle within 48 hours from the date PML notifies the Customer, {whether orally or otherwise). that the Vehicle is ready for coliection. In the
event that the Customer fails ko collect the Vehicle within 48 hours, the Customes shall, in additian to the costs of the Repairs owing to PML, pay all storage charges, at & rate to
be determined by PML provided always that the Customer shall not, under any circumstances, hold PML liable for any loss of of damage to the Vehicle. its contents or
arccessories or for any deterioratian in the quality of or damage to the Vehicle arising from such storage. In the event that the Customer fails to callect the Vahicle for more than
14 days, PML shall be entilled, at its absolute discretion, 1o dispose of the Vehicle & deduct from the proceeds of disposal, PML's costs in connection with the disposal as well
as all other momes owing to PML

10, If PML does not receive any notification of faulty workmanship from the Customer within 7 days from the date the Customer collects the Viehscle from PML, the Customer shall
be deemed to have accepted the Repairs as satisfactory.

11, If the Vehicle is sent to PML far the Repairs by any person other than the Cusiomer, PML shall be entitied, without need to make any inguiry, 1o treat such third party ag acting
for and on the Customer's behalf, PML shall be entitled to redy on this ostensible autharity 1o camy out the repairs in compliance with such third party's ingtrections and the
Customer shall not hald PML Eable for any loss or demage suffered by the Customer as a result and shall pay for the costs of the Repairs owing to PML and further indemnify
PML against all claims,_ losses, expenses, damages suffered or incurred by PML arising from PML's reliance on such authority andior compliance with such instructions

12. PML may, in its absalute discretion and upon the Customer's request, provide a driver 1o deliver the Vehicle from the Customer to PML's premises of vice versa provided always
that the driver shall, during the time of such conveyance of the Vehicle, be deemed o be the servant of the Cuslomer and not that of PML's and the Customer shall not hold
PML liable for any accident, loss of or damage to the Vehicle or its contents or accessonies while the same is under the custody of the driver

13. These Tarms & Conditions of Service including all annexes and attachments hereto comains the entire agreement between PML and the Cuslomer with respect to the Services
described in the Repair Order and supersedes all previous agreements and understandings between PML and the Customer relating 1o the subject matter herein No
amendments or changes fo these Terms & Conditions of Service shall be effective unless made in wiiting and signed by authorized represenfatives of both PML and the
Customer.

14, If any term of provision of these Terms & Conditions of Service shall be held fo be invalid, illegal or unenforceabde, the remaining terms and provisions of these Terms &
Conditions of Service not affected by suwch invalidity. illegality or unenfarceability shall remain in force and effect
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15, A person not party to these Terms & Conditions of Service shall have no night under any lepisiation for the enforcement of contraciual ferms by a third party (whether in force
new of to be enacted in the future and as the same may be modified, adapted or supplemented from time 1o time) to enforce any term in these Terms & Conditions of Service

16. The laws of the Republic of Singapore shall govern the validity and interpretation of these Terms & Conditions of Senice and the Parties submit 1o the exclusive jurisdiction of
the Courts of the Republic of Singapore.

17. The Sime Darby Motors Group companies in Singapore are committed 1o ensuring thal your personal data is protected. The purpose of this document is to explain how we
collect infarmation abeut you, the procedures that we have in place to safeguard your privacy and how you can mstruct us if you prefer to lemit the wuse of that information

171 The Vendar shall collect and use the Cuslomer's personal data for any of the following purposes, including but not limited to;
(a) the registration of the Vehicle with the relevant transportation autharities, including but net limited to Land Transpart Autharity
(b} sharing of the Customer's personal data wih the Vendar's principal, ts related corparations and contractors, whether within Singapore or overseas, andior insurance
companies, 5o &3 bo provide the necessary warranties and/or extended warranties for the Vehicle to the Customer;

(e} sharing of the Customer’s personal data with financial institutions and motor vehicle insurers, on the Customer's behall, in order far the Customer to obtain financing
for the purchase of the Vehicle and the mator insurance on the Vehicle and when necessary, io obtain the loan amounts outstanding from financial institutions, on
the Customer's behalf 20 as 1o assist the Cusiomer in effecting the Vehicle loan redemptions

(d} servicing of Vehicle and to update the Vendor's after-sales service records,  The relevant personal data shall be used by the Vendor, iis appointed after-sales
senvice dealers, agents and sub-contraciors andlor the Vendor's principal andior its related corporations whether within or outside Singapore to provide the relevant
afier-sales service andfor to repair the Vehicle and to communicate with the Customer on a&ny matier retating to the provision of the services in general including to
retify the Customer by any means, incleding by shor message services ("SMS) of the next/ subsequent date/mileage for routing service for the Vehicle,

(g) administrative, research and analysis purposes to enabdle it to monitor and improve the services it provides; and

ify organizing events for the Customer, to inform the Custarmer of such events by any means (including through SMS, muli-media servizes ("MMS"), phone call, fax,
magazings, o brochures) any new products, promations or services provided by the Vendor in Singapore.

17.2  The Vendor shall also disclose the Customer's personal data

(&) o s service providers, for example, providers of web hosting or maintenance services, for the purpase of Supplying itself with the inter conmected servers andior
web gile links with the rebevant autharities;

(b) %o its customer senvice agencies whether within or outside Singapore for administrative, research and analysis purposes ta enable # to manitor and improve the
senvices it provides;

(€} to the Vendor's service providers andfor the Vendaor's principal, its redated corporations and confractors whether within or outssde Singapore for the purpose of
organizing events for the Customer, to inform the Cusiomer of and send to the Customer by any means {including through SMS, MMS_ phone call, fax, magazine ar
brochures) any new products of promoticns of services that are provided by the Vendor andior the Vendor's principal whether within or outsice Singapore,

(d) tothe Vendor's business partners far the purpose of canmying out product promotions;

{e) to the Venders stakeholgers and the Viendar's principal and its/their related corporations and contractors for the purpase of carmying out audits;

{f) to the Vendor's principal andior the Vendor's stakeholders and their respective related corporations and contractors whether within or outside Singapore for the
purpeses of carrying out audits; and

@) toihe Vendor's principal and its related corporations whether located within or outside Singapare for the purpose of responding 1o any of the Customer's enquiries

172 The Vendor shall retain the Customer's personal data either for the pericd of the business relationship of, for the requisite retention pericds as stipulated in any
contracteal arangements or under any applicable law, whichever is later,

174 i the Vendor amends any provision in this clause17, it will notify the Customer via e-mail and may place notices on the Vendor's web sie. The Vendor's email 1o the
Customer shall require the Customer's consent to its change of use of the Customers personal data. Continued use of the Vendor's senices shall signify the
Customer's agreament to any such changes.

17.5 The personal data the Customer provides may be fransferred o the Vendor's principal within or outside Singapore for surveys and research purposes conducted with
the objective of enhancing the Cuslomer's satisfaction

176 The Customer shall have a right to request a copy of the personal data the Viendor holds about the Customer and information about the ways in which the Customers
personal data nas been of may have been used o disclosed within & year before the date the Custamer's request. If the Customer wishes 1o exercize this right. the
Customer shall complete the Vendor's prescribed form andior

(@) put his request in writing and indicala whether he would like 1o have a copy of his personal data or he wishes 1o have information about the ways in which his
personal data is used or disclosed during the past year or both;

(b) mclude proof of his identity and address (8.9 a copy of the Customer's driving licence and a recent credit card bill); and
(c) specify the personal data he wants access to, intluding any account or reference numbers where applicable

Thie Vendor shall reply to the Customer as soon as reasonably possitile upan its receipt of the Customer's request
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177

178

1711

17.12

17.13

The Customer shall pay an amount o sccess his personal data in the manner stated in Clause 17 6(a) above

The Customer shall have the right to comect any inaccuracies in hig personal data free of charge. If the Customer wishes 1o exercise this right, the Customar shall:
(&) put his request in writing,

(B} provide the Vendor with enaugh infarmation fo Igentify himself (e.g. the Customer's account number, usefname, registration details); and

(e} specify the information that is incorrect and what it sheuld be replaced with

The Vendor shall reply to the Customer as soan as praciicable upen its receipt of the Customer's request,

The Customer's access or comection request will nat be granted as of right, the Vendor's ability to accede to the Customer's access or correctian request is subjected to
the prohibitions and exceptions se1 out or which rmay be set cut in the Singapore Personal Data Protection Act {"PDPA") and its accompanying regulations

Tne Custamer shall have the right to ask the Vendor to &lop collecting, wsing or gisciosing his personal data for any of the abovementioned purposes set oul in Clauses
17.1and 17.2. If the Customer wishes to exercise this night, the Customer shall complete the Vendor's preseribed form and/or

(2} put his request in writing by way of an email sent to the endar,

(b} provide the Vendar with his name, NRIC number, mobile number, &rmail and Vehicle registration aurmber 1o identify the Custorner; and

[c) If the Customer's objection is not to dinect marketing in general, but to direct marketing by a parficular channel (e g. voice call, SMS, MMS, fax. mailers ar email), the
Customer has to specify the channel he is withdrawing hig consent 1o,

In the event that the Customer withdraws consent to the eollection. use or disclosure of his personal data such that it materially affects this Agreement and it renders the
Viendar unable to, or such that i becomes difficult for the Vendor to parfarm or properly perform or discharge its obligations under this Agreement, at law, under the
warranty undertakings, of its rale as a responsible deater of BMVY vehicies, the Vendor may al 15 discretion, be entitied to terminate this Agreement with the Customer.

The obtaining the Custamer's consant for the collection, use or disclosure of his personal data under this clause 17 s &ubject fo the exceptions set aut or which may be
seloul in the POPA

The Customer shall address all communications pertaining to this Clause 17 to:

The Data Protectian Officer
Parformance Motors Limited

Addrass

Sime Darby Performance Centre
303 Alexandra Road

Singapore 155041

Email address:
dataprotection@pmi.com sg
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6258 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 198607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

5 MAXWELL ROAD
#17-00 TOWER BLOCK
MND COMPLEXSINGAPORE 069110

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD

Ref : CS/EQI1900421 3Eqdis2
oue: ssose | [N
Code: EQI

Policy Particulars ;- OWN DAMAGE

Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SLT 0452¥
Policy No. DMPPHQ18-007544 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. DM19HO00503-JG Excess ($) 1,000.00
Assign From JOEL GOH Assign Date 07/03/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model BMW. 216 c.c 1496
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. WEAZ2B32080V526082 Colour RED
Odometer 17372 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |(205/60R16 CONTINENTAL 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/60R16 CONTINENTAL 7mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/60R16 CONTINENTAL 7mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/60R18 CONTINENTAL 7 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR N/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date 15/02/2019 |Insper.:tlun Date 07/03/2018
Survey held at PERFORMANCE MOTORS LTD
303 ALEXANDRA ROAD
SINGAPORE 159941
5a. Remarks
A)THE MARKET VALUE IS S$100,000.00(EST. AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

3 Working Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLT 2452Y

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

21 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

Page No.:1 of 1

Qty Description of Parts Condition Estimate By | Our Adjusted
pt Workshop ($)) (%)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER PANEL PRIMED (PDC) (SN} DENTED 1,029.50 1,020 50
1|RR BUMPER LH SIDE GUIDE (SN} *CHECK 48 05 -
1|REAR BUMPER CARRIER (SN) * CHECK 458 10 -
1|SUPPORT (SN) * CHECK 45.30 1
1|RR BUMPER LH INNER SIDE GUIDE (SN * CHECK 60.05 -
1|LEFT PROTECT {SM) * CHECK 2.00 =
1|RIGHT PROTEC (SN) * CHECK 2.00 -
1|SET MOUNTS PDC SENSOR REAR (SN} MECESSARY 62,85 62 95
1|LH ADDITIONAL TURN INDICATOR LAMP (SN} NOT NECESSARY 5785 -
4|DECOUPING RING PDC TORQUE CONVERTER @ $5.05 NECESSARY 20.20 20.20
(SN)
1|ULTRASONIC TRANSDUCER WCOB FLAMENCO (SN) BROKEN / CUT 368.80 368.80
1|SUNDRIES (SM) NECESSARY 80.00 40.00
2.235.80 1,521.45
LAEQUR
REPLACE REAR BUMPER AND REMOVE ATTACHMENT 1,275.00 850.00
ETC INCLUDE KNOCK OMN ACCIDENT DAMAGE AREA.
SPRAY PAINTING REAR BUMPER. 1,038.00 934.00
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRING SYSTEMS AND 177.00 150.00
LIGHTINGS AT THE REAR SECTION FOR PROPER
FLUMNCTION.
2.490.00 1,834 00
GRAND TOTAL 4,725.80 3,455.45
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS 3,456.45

(REPAIR COST NOT CONCLUDE)
(EXCLUDE CHECK ITEMS S$616.50 NETT)

Report Ref No. CS/EQI18004213/Eqd3s2

e

CHEN TSUE YEE

Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng, AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M. MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Cliend named on the front page of this Repart.

Report. In whals or in part, does 36 at his or her vwn dsk,

G L 0 CORACT OF 191




